BRADLEY FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

COMMISSIONERS

George Golwitzer, Chairman John Arrington, Secretary Greg Glidewell, Commissioner

Chairman Golwitzer called the Regular meeting of the Bradley Fire & Police Commission to order on Monday, September 7, 2021, at 6:00 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chairman Golwitzer, Secretary Arrington, Commissioner Glidewell, Police Chief Barber and Fire Chief Kaderabek.

REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Secretary Arrington to approve the August 2, 2021 Regular meeting minutes, August 2, 2021 Executive Session meeting minutes and the August 10, 2021 and August 16, 2021 Special meeting minutes. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION:

- A letter was received from Steve Rogers and forwarded to Police Chief Barber for review and action if required.
- A letter was received from Krista Warren. She requested removal of her name from the Firefighter Final Eligibility Register. Her name was removed.
- A letter was received from Karen Brandt. She requested removal of her name from the Police Officer Final Eligibility Register. Her name was removed.
- Chief Barber submitted a letter stating that one police officer had been suspended without pay for four days. The letter was appropriately filed.

APPROVAL OF BILLS:

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell to approve the invoice from Stanard and Associates for \$4,146.02. The invoice was for the 2021 Police Sergeant promotional oral board interview process (invoice 2 of 2). The motion was seconded by Chairman Golwitzer. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell to approve the invoice from the Illinois Association of Chiefs of Police for \$1,367.00. The invoice was for the 2021 Police Sergeant NFLST Study Guides. The motion was seconded by Secretary Arrington. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer to approve the invoice from Stanard and Associates for \$450.00. The invoice was for an entry level Police Officer psychological examination. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Glidewell. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:

The polygraph and background check reports for firefighter candidate Daniel Hill were presented and reviewed. The commissioners expressed no concerns with the results.

The psychological, medical, polygraph and FBI/Illinois State Police (ISP) background check reports for firefighter candidate Kyle Haemker were presented and reviewed. The commissioners expressed no concerns with the results. Subsequently, Kyle Haemker was sworn in as a full-time firefighter by Chairman Golwitzer. A formal swearing in ceremony will take place on Monday, September 13, 2021 at the Village of Bradley Board Meeting.

The psychological, medical, and polygraph reports for police officer candidate Kyle Haemker were presented and reviewed. The commissioners expressed no concerns with the results. Chief Barber will contact Monferdini to determine when he would be available to be sworn in as a police officer for the Village of Bradley.

The results of the Police Sergeant Oral interviews were reviewed by the commissioners and a new Police Sergeant Promotional Eligibility Register was established. Commissioner Glidewell made a motion to approve the new Police Sergeant Promotional Eligibility Register and Chairman Golwitzer seconded the motion. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Fire Chief Kaderabek reported that the Commission received authorization to hire two firefighters. A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Chairman Golwitzer to approve extending Conditional Offers of Employment to the top two candidates on the Firefighter Final Eligibility Register (Dean Townsend and Chris Thibaut). Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Dean Townsend and Chris Thibaut were contacted during the meeting and extended a Conditional Offer of Employment contingent on successfully passing a background investigation, polygraph examination, pre-employment psychological examination and a medical examination. Chris Thibaut's Conditional Offer of Employment also included issuance of an EMT-Paramedic license by the Illinois Department of Health (IDPH) by October 31, 2021. Both candidates accepted the Conditional Offers of Employment.

Lastly, the commissioners discussed the 2021 Illinois Fire and Police Commissioners Association Fall Seminar scheduled for November 5-7, 2021 in Naperville, Illinois. Commissioner Glidewell needs to attend the training modules to attain his Police and Fire Commissioner certifications. Chairman Golwitzer and Secretary Arrington have previously completed this training.

With no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Secretary Arrington and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to adjourn the meeting. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:59 p.m.